

To: Matthew Jackson
E-Mail: matthew.jackson@na.denso.com
From: Travis Nguyen
Date: June 05, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0347-EX-CN-2026

Message:

We noticed that an additional frequency was added to your application on May 12. As a reminder, we strongly discourage applicants from amending or adding to their applications once they are already in the processing queue.

The reason is that your application has already been referred to the FCC's bureaus and NTIA for review. Any changes at this stage require us to pull the application from processing and return it to the end of the line, which significantly delays consideration and approval.

At this point, you have two options: 1) We can remove the recently added frequency. If you choose this option, I can proceed with issuing your license based on the original filing. After your license is granted, you may then file a modification request for the additional frequency.

2) You may keep the newly added frequency on the application. If you choose this option, please be aware that the application will need to be resubmitted for NTIA and bureau review, which will extend the processing time by approximately 90 days.

Please let me know how you would like to proceed.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of June 05, 2026 may result in application dismissal pursuant to 47 CFR § 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to 47 CFR § 1.1111.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 102815